
UNITED NATIONS Distr. 
GENERAL 

GENERAL ;,_;: :j~.·. Wi-"-~-~. ~ , : A/AC.109/SR.16 
13 April 1962 
EWGLISII ASSEMBLY 

CO~'TEHTS 

~2-C8268 

~ . ·.:ORIGINAL: FRENCH· 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUl1.TIO:N WITH REGARD TO THE 
L\1.PLEMF:NTATION OF 'l'Illi! DECLARA'l'IOiif ON 'Y.dE • GRANTING OF 

IIIDEP~NDENCE 'l'O COLOHIP.L CCU!-h1RIES Mm PEOPLES 

SUMr,1<\RY RECORD OF TSE SIXTEEN'11H MEETING· 

:E-Ield a-t; ~eadqua:.'"'ters., Ne;r York, 
on Fride,y, 16 Marc.'l 1962., at 3. 50 p.m. 

Southern Rhodesia: General Assembly resoluti~n 1745 (XVI) (continued) 
Second report -:>f the Stlb-Co1nmittee on Peti t ions (A./AC. 109/L. 2 ) 

Organization of work (continued) 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/SR.J.6 
English 
Page 2 

PRE~Et1T: 

Chc.irman: 

Members : -

Secretariat: 

Mr. J.HA 

Mr. PLIMSOLL 

Mr. KOUN WICK 

Mr .. WODAJO 

lll!'. RAS GOTRA 

:Mr. ZITO 

Mr. ANDBIAMA!iARO 
V..r. TRAORE 

Mr. SOLT'ISIAK 

Mr, RIFAI 
r.1 . 

!I.II'. NGAIZA 
Mr. Taieb SLIM 

Ml.' . MOROZOV 
Mr. CROWE 

Mr. BINGHAM) 
Mr. BLAKE ) 

Mr. sosA .. RODRIGUEZ 

¥.ir . PAVICEVIC 

Mr . PROTITCH 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia 

Lidia 

Italy 

l'l.ad.agascar 

:t~l.i 

Poland 

S;:,rria 

Tanganyika 

Ttmisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Under-Secretary for Trusteeship 
and Inf'ormat:!..on from Non- Self­
Governing Territories 

Secretal"J of the Committee 

I ... 



A/Ac .109/sR.16 
English 
Page 3 

SOu'THERN RHODESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, ¥ir. Nkcmo and Mr. Vslianga, representatives. 

5;.r the Z:tmoabgwe African Peoples I Union of Sout.he:rn Rhodesia, . took places at the 
Committee table. 

Mr, NKOMO (Zirnbabgwe African Peoples' Union), continuing his statement, 

stressed the hopes which the dependent peoples in Afri~a and elsewhere placed 

in the CoIIl!llittee. They had taken heart fr0m the Declaration on the granting of 

independence to colonial countries and peoples (General Assembly 

resolution 1514 (xv)) and particularly from the following three principles 

which were enunciated in it: 

nAll peoples h2ve the right to self~determination; by virtue of that 

right they freely det3rm.ine their political status and freely pursue their 

economi~, social and cultural" development fl (paragraph 2); 

'
1I riao.equacy of political, economic, social or educctional preparedness 

should never serve as a pretext for delaying independence 11 (paragraph 3); 

"Immediate steps shall be taken, in Trust and Non-Sel:f-Governing 

Territories or all other territories -which have not yet attained independence, 

to transfer all powers to the peoples of those territories, without any 

conditions or reservations, in accordance with their freely expressed' will 

and desire, without any distinction as to race, creed or colour, in order 

to enable them to enjoy ~omplete independence and freedom" (paragraph 5). 

The dependent peoples looked to tbe Committee for the implementation of those 

principles. ZAPU accordi~gly hoped that in its report · to the General Assembly the 

Comttee would not confine itself merely to replying to the question put to it 

but would also contribute to the application of those principles . 

ZAPU, which represented 3 million indigenous inhabitants, requested the 

Cowttee, through the General Assembly, to call upon the United Kingdom to use 

the powers it possessed in order to ·suspend the new Constitution of Southern 

?hodesia and institute negotiations for. the transfer of all power to the people 

of Southern Rhodesia . 

If the United Kingdom did. not take prompt action to tba.t effect, Southern 

?hodesia would. become another South Africa . The Unitea Kingdom which, in 1910, 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.16 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Nkomo, Zimbabgwe African 
Peoples' Union) 

llo.d n:a.de the mistake of·_handing . over .. 12_ mil.lion indigenous inhabitants to 

2 million white sattlers in South· Africa- and which must now be horrified to . . . ' . . ' 

realize t!:lat it aacl thereby permitted the brutal domination of a minority over 

the majority, could not allow itself another such mistake. If it disregarded . . · . . . . 

ZAPU1 s req1.1est., ·1.t wo1.'!ld 1:>e held responsible 'tefore wo;ld public opinion:- :for . . . . . . 
having ha~~ed over the indigenous inhabi~ants of Southern.Rhodesia to the white 

: •. , . 

minority. 

The United Nations was now trying to remedy a .. ·:.:.d tuation in South · Africa .. 

which antedated the birth of tee Or.ge,n.iza-cion.. In'· Southern Rhodesia .it bad the 

power to . av~rt the evil by helping the ind.igenous inhabitants who fully deserved .. 

such hejp _ beca1:~se of the ~truggle t!le·y . yere \.raging for their rigbts • 
. . . 

If no action was taken now it would be useless for the world later on to · 

express sy:npathy ~or the indi_genous inhabitants and disapprovel of tbe violence 

commtted: . it would be too late. 

In calling upon the United K1ngdom 'to· suspend the ~easures about to be taken, 

the indigenous inhabitant·~ were not askirig to remain under United Kingdom 

d~mi~t~on.; ~h:y ;efu_s_ed to, be · handed ov~r to the white ~inority and, like all. 

'the other peoples. in tha world, they sought the right to govern thems~lves. 

The United Kingdom wao no doubt concerned, and rightly, for · the :fate o'r the 
. . 

large Brit_ish ntln<=:>rity; ~ut the future o:f the white settlers depended precisely 

on action that mu_st be • taken immediat_el.y. Southern Rhodesia would be free whatever 

happened; it was essential to prevent what might happen, if' the die-hards in · 
. . 

Southern Rhcdesia:were allowed to impose the new Constitution. 

The Declaration of Rights incorp~rat~~ in that text haa originally been· 

proposed. by his own party,' but ~t bad _since : been ~tilated beyo~d al.l recognition. 

As the former Chief .Justice ~r" the Ce~tr~l A:frica~ :Federation had pointed out, 

that ;ext now cox:itained so ma~y- exceptions. that· :1t ·no longer safeguarded anything. 

Moreover, it only applied to new legislation, wh~reas South~rn' Rhodesia aiready 
, ' . . 

had enough discriminatory laws to make new ones unnecessary. 

He noted in passing that the authenticity of the ~ning concession supposedly 

granted by King Lobengula to the United Kingdom Ck?Vernment in l889· coul.d 'be gauged 
' . . . . . . . 

from the fact that the United Kingdom Secretary of Stat·e for Cormronwealth Relat:Lons 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.16 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Nkomo) Zimbabgwe African 
~oples' Union) 

had claimed that ZAPU had given its agreement to the new Constitution, which was 

not the case at all. 

Swnming up, he wished to stress three points. Firstly, Southern Rhodesia 

had a population of 3 million, not an electorate of 80,000. Any document drafted 

without the consent ~md agreement of the 3 million indigenmts inhabitants should 

be deemed null a~d void. 

Secondly, if the Committee studied th~ f~cts outlined in the documents which 

he had submitted to it, it would see that in matters of educationJ income and 

property the indigenous inhabitants of Souti1ern Rhodesia bad in fact been denied 

access to the very benefits that governed the granting of the franchise. 

Lastly, he had read in that day's newspapers about V.r. Butler's appointment 

to a newly-created post, that of l/.dnister in charge of the Central Africa Office. 

It was to be hoped that the United Kingdom Government, having realized the mistakes 

made in that region, had appointed !fir. Butler to liquidate both the Federation 

itself and British imperialism in the three territories comprising the Federation. 

He thanked the Committee for having given him the opportunity of submitting 

those facts to the United ~ations. 

~~ (Ethiopia) thanked Yir. • Nkomo for the eloquent plea f'or 

justice and freedom which he had just made on behalf of the 3 million indigenous 

inbabitants of Southern Rhodesia. The Committee now knew that if' the new 

Constitution was applied, there could be no genuine self-government in that 

country. He was sure that at the appropri ate time the Committee would base 

some of its recommendations on the evidence presented by the petitioner. He 

would nov like to ask Mr. lilkomo and his colleague two quostions, the first of 

which concerned the party they represented. He would like to r eceive information 

on its organization, membership and activities. 

/ ... 



A/Ac .109/sR. J.6 
English 
P0.ge 6 

. : , 

Mr , Ifi<OMO (Zimbabgwe African Peoples ' Union) repJ.ied that his party had 

been· banned on three oc~·asi~hs, • a fact · which had·. g;:-eatiy hindered th~ task of its 

leaders . In spite of that, one year after the Nationa..l Democratic Party had been 
' ' 

organi~cd in Scuthern Rhcdesia, his party had h~ ove; 250,000 paid- up members 

and w~u· over 300,000 non-payi~i members - persons from whom the party did not 

collect riembership dues because they ·could not afford them. The party thus had a 

total memoership in excess of 500,000 and _tae support of 99.9 per cent of the . .. 
African :population. With _regard to organizaticn, Zf.Ft.T had local branches, regional 

committ~es~ provin6iaJ. ~i~mttees ~d a Nati~~al Exe~ntive headed by the President 
.: , . :. - • • < •• • • 

of the party. Great iifficultie·s had been enco1..u1t0red in b':.d.lding up tirnt 
: . 

organization since iegi'slat{on ~uch as the Law 6~d Order l-1ai ntenance Act interfered· 
. • .. 1 . . . . . 

with ~he exercise of the ci"tizens I individual rigats. Under that Act, an 
!' . 

applica~ion ha~ to be filed before a l)Ub_~ic me-eting could be held; if permission 

was granted, ths authorities thems~lves deter.min~~- where the meeting would be 

held, ~ts duration, the number 'oi perscns allowed on the platform 8:0~ the questions 

on w~ich the speakers might speak. The organizers had to provide _tables and chairs 
! • ' , ' . .. . . . 

for the Security Department personnel whose task it ~as to recorq the statements . 
About 100 armed police attenced every meeting and they sometimes did not hesitate 

-·· 
to provoke trouble in order to have a pretext for •irttervening. Three weeks 

earlier, six persons .had been shot by police at 'a political meeting following the 

arrest of one of the • speakers ~: • 

A large propoition of the members of his party lived in rural· areas; because 

the towns were Eurcyean areas where Africans ·had to justify their presence . It 

should be stressed.-that the restrictions and regulations to which-' he had just 

referred applied only to ·his':party and not· to the European parties. 

Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia) asked the._ ~e~itioner ~?:ether he thought _that 

further violence was to be feared, since there had been incidents of vioJ.ence 

in the past and since his party intended to boycott the coming election. 

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbabgwe African Peoples' Union) replied that he bad asked 

the Committee to act quickly in order to prevent the Constitution from g~ing 

through precisely because his party feared that a clash between the people and 

I . . . 



A/AC .109/SR.16 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr, r1komo, Zimbabgwe 
M'i-icanPeoples' Union) 

the so-called security forces was inevitable. In almost all cases when there 

were disturbances, they were provoked by the security forces trying to break up 

meetings or processions, which were prohibited by law. The prohibitions would 

no doubt grow more numerous as the election drew nearer. 

!'.fr· Rl\SGOTRA (India) thanked Mr, Nkomo and his colleague for the 

evidence they had placed before the CcIDLttee, which had thus been given facts 

to which it otherwise would not have had access. He had listened to what 

Mr . Nkomo had had to say with :particuJ.ar interest and 1.mderstanding because of 

the struggle which his own countrJ had known. H3 Wished to ask the petitioner 

a number of questions: firstly, whether there was a wing of liberal opinion in 

the community of alien extraction residing in Oouthern Rhodesia and .¥hether there 

was any contact between the .African parties and the progressive segment of the 

settler population or any other group of alien extraction. 

Mr. NKOi'10 (Zimbabgwe .Af'rican Peoples' Union) replied that there might 

be quite a number of' ' liberal- minded persons among the people of foreign 

extraction in Scuthern Rhodesia. The population included people of Asian 

extraction, of European extraction and of mixed blood . The people of Indian 

extraction had for the most part come to share his party's point of view; there 

was very l ittle difficulty with regard to them. Among the Europeans, however, 

ZAPU had very few sympathizers: they could be counted on the fingers of one 

hand. Some persons of European stock might be af':raid to express their views 

openly. He could point to only two university professors who were in almost 

ccnstant contact with his party; they were firm supporters of' real democracy. . . 
As for the others, they were apparently either frightened or passive. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) asked the petitioner whether ZAPU would be 

·.rilling to accept European settlers who wished to join the ~arty, whether the 

party was organized on racial lines or whether liberal-minded Whites would be 

~elcome, and whether ZAPU was making any effort to attract such persons. 

I .. . 



A/AC.l09/SR.l6 
English 
Page 8 

Mr~ m<:OMO (Zimbab~e African Peoples ' Union) replied that his party 

was prepared to accept, without distinction as to race, any person who 
, . : . . ·' '' . 

subscribed to its aims . The :party had never thought in ter~ of race. It was 

a political party dedicated sol ely to. the adv~nceine.nt bf. th~ country. 

Hr . RASGOTF.A (India). inquired_, wh_ether _or not t h e Constitution; which : 

the Committee already knew was unacceptable to Mr. ?Jkomo ' s party and to the African . . . 
population, had bee? pro~lgated . If it had not, when was it to be promulgated 

and what were the conditions wh;i.ch must be fulfilled before its :promulgation? 

Assuming that before J?romuigation the popuiation was consulted by rr.eans of a 
. . . . .. . . 
referendum based on universal su:ffrage, what vould b~ the attitude of Mr . Nkomo ' s 

party to such a consultation? 

Nr . 'J\-'KOMO (Zimbabgwe Af'rican Peoples ' Union) repJ.ied that certain pi;i;rts 

of the Constitution had been J)romu.lgated, namely, ,the sections dealing -with the 

voters ' roll, the consti·cuencies and the Constitutional Council. The . remai.n~er 

would not be promulgated until after the election and the formation of a new 
' 

Government . ZAPU would welcome ·a r;f'erendum on the C~nstitution, conducted, o-:f 

course, on the basis of universal suffrage . It would appreciate any effort on 

the part o~ th~ United -~ingdom to have such a co~~ultation organized . 
' 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) asked_ the petiti.oner whether he th~ugh~ it 

wouJ.d be pos~ible to. organize another constitutional con:ference. in which his 

party would be represented, either to. reconsider t~e present text -of ,the 

Constitution or to evo],ve a new one, -~d, if so, whether .h~ -thougbt._.it would be 

desirable for the United Nations to send observers. 

Mr . NKOMO (Zimbabgwe African .. Peoples I Union) noted t ha.t at the end 

of their statement the petitioners had·asked the Committee to intervene in the 

matter and request the United K_ingdom Government to suspend the present 

proposal for .the .new Constitution and to insti.tute negotiations for the drafting 

of a new text . He _and his colleague believed that a solution was still. possible 

if the United Kingdom was prepared to face the problem ~quarely . 

I ... 



A/Ac.109/sR. 16 
English • 
Page 9 

Mro RASG~ (India) said he had been glad' to hear the petitioner say 

that what he wanted for his country was irr.mediate independence on the basis not 

of minority rule , but of a democratic form of government. Did he consider that 

self- government should be granted to Southern Rhodesia straightaway, without 

any special preparation, or did he think that certain special measures might 

have to be taken first to ensure, for instance, an African majority in the 

legislature or the executive branch, and to prepare the nec8ssary administrative 

machinery for independent go,ernment7 

Mr·. Jli'"!{OMO (Zimbabgwe African Feoplest Union) replied that in bis 

partyt s view the African people in· Southarn Rhodesia were ready to assu.~e the 

responsibility of running their country immediately. In fact, the people 

had been ready to do so all along; perhaps not in the same way as the United 

Kingdom governed itself, but the countries and the peoples were different . 

No further preparation was necessary. 

M.~~ - TBAORE (Mali) expressed his appreciation of the clarity and 

simplicity of 1/ir. Nkomo' s rema.rks and of the deep conviction bebind tbem. 

He asked V.ir. Nkomo to e;cplain vha.t lie understood by the preventive 

measures to which he hed referred and also to e}.-plain between whom the 

negotiations for a. transf'er of powers should be conducted. 

Mr . NKOMO (Zimba.bgwe African Peoples• Unio~) replied that the situation 

in Southern Rhodesia was tense and might well become dangerous. What he had 

meant by preventive measures was the Committee 1 s intervention for which he had 

asked, to persuade the United Kingdom to suspend the new Constitution. That 

step would prevent a real danger of explosion if the new Constitution was 

allowed to go through. 

With regard to the negotiations, he bel ieved that the United Kingdom had 

the power and that it was fesp~nsible for what was happening iri Southern 

Rhodesia . Re and bis colleague bad. appealed to the United Kingdom .and still 

hoped that it would have the good sense to l isten t o the majority of the people. 

He regarded his party as the true spokesman of the people and beli eved that a 
. . 

constitution worked out in negoti_ations between his party and the U!3:ited Kingdom 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.16 
English 
Page 10 
(1'1.r. N1rnmo, Z1.mba.bgwe Africa~_Pecples' Un~) 

would be acceptable to the majority of the people and wocll~ make it possible for 

them to elect a truly representative .qove!"mnent . He sincerely hoped that the 

United Kingdom would have the wisdom. to take that course of act:.on. If it . 

failed to do so, his party would· be .forced to ask the United Nations to arbitrate 

in the formulation of a constitution that would transfer power to the inhabitants 

of the country . 

Mr. W0DAJO (Ethiopia) asked Mr. Nkomo, t?bo in his stateL1ent had 

referred to ··the· 11multiracia.l society" which _ the white settler Govern!!lent wished 

to create .in Southern i1hodesia, to-describe the trultirac:i.al society which his 

pcrty envisaged for the future of Southern Rhcdesia. He also wished to know 

what Mr • . Nkomo thought should be done with the present federal a.ri·angement. 

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbabgwe African Peoples ' Union) said that his country did 

not wish to be regarded aa a multiracial State, but as a non- racial State 

composed of peo~le from all parts of the world who had chosen to make their home 

in it . T.1at situation prevailed in many countries in the world, and particularly 

in Great Britain, which had people of different races but was never regarde~ as 

a multiracial State. 

With regard to the Federation of Rhodesia and Nyasaland, he recalled that 

the people of Southern Rhodesia had ceaselessly objected to its creation. His 

party was profoundly convinced that the Central African Federation must be 

completely dismantled and replaced by three independent States run by Governments 

which were resp?nsible to -the peoples of those countries. He w~s opposed to _any 

rearrangement of. the .Fed~rati_on on the existing basis since any solution other 

than the establishment of three independent States would play into the hands of 

nee-colonialism. 

Only when those countries were independ~nt and ha~ r~pres~ntatives of the 

people coul.d they consider uniting with each other_and wit~ other neighbouring 

countries .. 'That, in the ·•last ans.J..ysis, was wh~t . his_ party_ hoped for, and it 

also represented. the ree.l wishes of the people. 

Re wished. to correct _an error in the lust documen~ he had circulated 

(Supple~ent No. ;5) . The number of African pupils in sixth-year classes 

(standard 6) should be ll,203, and not 21 196. 

I .. . 



A/Ac.109/sR.16 
English 
Page 11 

The CHAIR...\fAN thanked Mr. Nkomo.on b~half of" the Committee. 

Na:-. Nkomo and Mr. Malianga withdrew. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) also th3:oked 

Mr. Nkomo for his statement and the exp.:anations he had given. He stressed the 

importance of that detailed statement, which threw additional light on the 

pr esent situation in Southern Rhodesia and showed tbe scope and nature of the 

tasks and decisions which lay before the Committee. The Committee would doubtless 

study Mr. ~omo's statement, the replies he ho.d given to questions and the 

documents he had submitted before setting about the drafting of suitable proposals. 

Mr. Morozov pointed out that, notwithstanding ti::"ie detailed nature of the 

data given by Mr. Nkomo, certain members of the Committee might wish to raise 

other questions during the examination of the situation '1n Southern Rhodesia; 

he therefore reserved the right to request !fir . N1~om~•s assistance if necessary. 

Mr. CROWE (United. K1.ngdom) said that Mr. !vkomo' s statereent and his • 

replies to the ques·cions put to him had contained a number of points which the 

United Kingdom delegation could not accept. He reserved the right to reply 
to those points. 

Mr. Rll,SGOTRA (India) recalled that !fir. Nkomo had promised to make 

available to the Committee extracts from the minutes of the Constitutional 

Conference. He had also submitted a docu.~ent and three supplements to which 

he had several times ref'erred in his statement . He asked whether it would be 

possible to include those documents in the verbatim record of the debates, 

perhaps in the form of an annex, in order to render the record clearer and more 

complete. 

Vir. WODMO (Ethiopia) supported the Indian representative's suggestion. 

The CHAIR~~N suggest~d that since the verbatim records of the Committee ' s 

debate were merely working documents and not the official records, it would be 

better if the printed texts officially submitted to the Committee by Yir . Nkomo 

were circulated as docwnents. 

It was so decided. 

/ ... 



A/ AC.1c9/SR.l6 _. . • 
English •• 
Page 12 

SECOND REPORT OF 'THE 'S~-COl~-ITTTEE ON 1PETI'l1IONS (A/ AC .109 /L. 2) 

The CIL\ITI~.AN recalled that he had received a telegram from 
. . . · ·, 

Mr. Garfield Todd stati:r.g that he was prepared to eppear before the Committee 

as fo.rmer Priri:e f/J.nister of so·u·:;hern Rhodesia cmd present President of the new 

African Party, if the Committee wishe1 to hem:. him. He added that he could 

a.rri ve· • in New ·Yor:k o~ Tucsd~y nig1rt;, 20 ~arch, 

• The· Sub- Coinmittee o;J Petitio.ns had ccnsi1ei1 ed the communication and 

submitted a r ·eport ('A/Ac~ 109/L. 2) iri which it reconrrnended ·;;bat the request :for 

a hearing should be gre.nt'ed. 

tl.ir • . Iv.0RO7.0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the ,. . . ·•.· 

Sub-Coi:nm1ttee 1 s recommendation. 

rr·he CHAIRMAN said that if there were ·no objections he would cons:!.der 

that the Committee was agree~ble to hearing t✓..ir. Garf'ield Todd. If that were 

so he thought the Committee might fix the hearing for Wednesday morning. 

It was so decided. 

1'1r. . CROWE (United Kingdom) said that he wished to make his usual 

reservations. 

T'.ne CHAIPJvfA11 took note of the ·reservations m·a.a.e by the United Kingdom 

representative. •: .. ;, I 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (continued) 

Th~ CPtl.J:Rtvf.AN recalled that. ·the Coltlillittee hoped. to be eble t0 hear the 

petit!oners who had asked fore. hearing on Wednesday, 21 March. It would be 

well if ,represent~tives wh~ wis~ed to ~ake a statement 9o~d do so before 

W~dnesday or Thu:..~s~ay in order to speed up the work, since the Committee_ hoped 
. . 

to be able to ccnclude the debate on Southern Rhodesia by Friday. . . . 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of' Soviet ~.oci_alist Republic~) said that bis .. 

deleg~tion ·was in favour of any proposal designed to e~~bl.e. the Co~itte~ to 

proceed energetically with its -work. He therefore agreed in pr_in<?iple to the 

Chairman1 s suggestion that the debate should be concluded on Friday, 23 March, 

on cond~tion that by that date the Committee ha1 finished the discussion and 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.16 
Engl ish 
Page 13 

{Mr. Morozov, USSR) 

adopted proposals which could later be submitted to the General Assembly in the 

form of reccnanendntions. Those recommendations should relate not only to the 

question put to the ColLillittee by the General Assembly resolution - vhether 

Southern Bhodesia had attained a full measure of seli'-government - but also on 

all the facts which had come to light during the general debate. He pointed 

out that it was the CoI!ilJlittee 1 s task to ensure that Southern Rhodesia achieved 

complete independence, having regard to ell the considerations mentioned in 

Mr. Nkomo 1s statsments and t he documents he had submitted to the Commi ttee . 

He suggested that the Con:r:rl.ttee should endea.vour to decj..1e on a. definite 

work programme covering the period up to the time when it was to report to the 

seventeenth session of the General Assembly. The Committee's work did not 

consist only of e:xamir.ing the Territories on the list proposed by the 

representative of Ethiopi~, and if the Committee could complete that task in a 

month or six weeks it should then draw up a general statement on the implementation 

of the Decleration on the granting of indepen~ence. 

With rege.rd to the examination of the Territories properly so-called, there 

vere two possible methods: either to group those Territories which had common 

characteristics and might therefore be the subject of common recommendations., 

or else hold a general debate, a kind of review of the situation regarding the 

implementation of the Declaration. 

Later on the Comittee would have available to it certain documents which 

were being prepared and doubtless f'urther documents such as oral and written 

petitions or other sources of ini'ormation. With the help of that documentation 

it would be in a position to conduct its debate in a manner which would enable 

it to draft a satisfactory statement regarding the implementation of the 

Declaration on the granting of independence and to formulate recommendations 

on the basis of which the General Assembly would be able to adopt resolutions 

designed to promote the liquidation of colonialism. 

In his opinion the Committee shouJ.d seriously consider the i dea or a debate 

on the question of Southern Rhodesia at the resumed session of the General Assembly 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/SR.16 
English 
Pae;e 14 

(Mr.·, Moro-zov1 lJSSR}· 

in June~ 
. . , . .. . . . 

That would raise proc·edurat difficulties/ but if ·cert'ain delegations 

continued to a~sert that· the General .Assembly would be unable at that time to • • · · , 

deal with any other questions ·than . Ruanda-Urundi means mtist be found to surmount 
. ' . ' • r 

those procedural difficulties. He invited tlie members of the Committee to 

reflect on the need for taking steps in time concerning Southern Rhodesia, since 

under the ~ov~r of so'-called elections to 'b-~ held in J.962 measures were in 

preparatic:i w:1ich would. be harmful to the people • of Sot:thern· Rhodesia . 

. The CHAIR~~N agr~ed that the question of the o~ganization o~ the 

Co:mmitt~ets work was important and suggest.ea that the memLers of the Committee 

should confer with a view to r eacting a decision on Tuesde.y, 20 March . 

The meeting. rose at 5.45 p_.m • 

• i ., . 




